
3119/201011:06:09 AMI age 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: leera@gtlaw.com 

Sent: Friday, March 19,20109:58 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: BRECHERM@gtlaw.com 

Subject: Orlando Telephone Company - Use of Fictitious Name (Summit Broadband) 

Attachments: Orlando Telephone - FL PSC Correspondence re Summit Broadband Fictitious Name sent 3-19-1O.pdf 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please review the attached letter from Orlando Telephone Company regarding its plan to use of a fictitious name to transact 
business in Florida. A hard copy of the letter was overnighted to Ms. Ann Cole's attention for delivery today. 

Should you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter please contact Mitchell Brecher. 

Thank you. 

Raymond Lee 
Administrative Assistant 
Greenberg Traurig LLP I 2101 L Street N.W. I Washington, D.C. 20037 
Tel 202.533.2346 I Fax 202.331.3101 
leera@gtlaw.com I www.gtlaw.com 

Mitchell Brecher 
Shareholder 
Greenberg Traurig LLP I 2101 L Street N.W. I Washington, D.C. 20037 
Tel 202.331.3152 I Fax 202.261.0152 I CelL 301·509·8998 
brecherm@gtlaw.com I Y'{Ww.gtlaW.com 

GreenbergTraurig 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that 
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the 
use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an 
email to PQstm?st~~)gthlJY.~Qm. 

COM 
APA 
E(:R 
GeL 
RAD 
sse 
ADM_ 
ore 

CLK~ [] I 9 2 8 Hft.R 19 ~ 


3/1912010 
FPSC-C01'lJ'iiSS! 

http:Y'{Ww.gtlaW.com
mailto:brecherm@gtlaw.com
http:www.gtlaw.com
mailto:leera@gtlaw.com


Mitchell F. Brecher 
(202) 331-3152 

BrecherM@gtlaw.com 

IIGreen be rgTrau rig 

March 18,2010 

VIA E-MAIL AND OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: 	 Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. (TX 038) 

Certificate No. 4698 


Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please be advised that Orlando Telephone Company, Inc., holder of the above­
captioned certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a telecommunications 
carrier in the State of Florida, has submitted to the State of Florida Office of the Secretary of 
State an application for registration of fictitious name. By that application, Orlando 
Telephone Company seeks to transact business, including the provlSlon of 
telecommunications services, in Florida using the fictitious name Summit Broadband. A copy 
of the application for registration of fictitious name is attached to this letter. 

If there are questions regarding this fictitious name registration, please contact 
undersigned counsel for Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. 

Sincerely, 

lsI Mitchell F. Brecher 

Attachment 

Cc: 	 Ms. Beth Salak 
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME 
REGISTRATION# G1 0000023896 
Fictitious Name to be Registered: SUMMIT BROADBAND 

Mailing Address of Business: 	 4558 S.w. 35TH STREET 
SUITE 100 
ORLANDO, FL 32811 

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: MULTIPLE FILED 
Mar 15,2010 

FEI Number: Secretary of State 
Owner(s) of Fictitious Name: 

ORLANDO TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC. 

4558 SW. 35TH STREET 

ORLANDO, FL 32811 US 

Florida Document Number: P97000025364 

FEI Number: 59-3439599 


I the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and \.... ;,c 
w:::accurate. I further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a newspaper as defini;2 01 

,in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the prinCipal place of business is located. I understand that the electrolll§ 0"\ 
w 
C)signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath. 


RICHARD W. PARDY, PRESIDENT 03115/2010 
l. 
c:;) 
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